

SHOHOLA TOWNSHIP Board of Supervisors

George C. Fluhr, Gregory P. Hoeper, Keith W. Raser Municipal Building 159 Twin Lakes Road Shohola PA 18458

August 9, 2018

ATTENDANCE:

• Supervisors; Chairman Gregory Hoeper, Vice-Chair George C. Fluhr, Supervisor, Keith Raser, and Solicitor, Jason Ohliger, Secretary, Diana Blume and all other on the attached list.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER at 7:34

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

• Motion to approve minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board on July 12, 2018, made by, Supervisor Fluhr, second by, Vice-Chair Raser, motion carried.

APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES:

• Motion to approve the list of expenditures for July 2018, made by Supervisor Fluhr, second by Vice-Chair Raser, motion carried.

APPROVAL OF TREASURERS REPORT:

• Motion to approve Treasurers' Report for July 2018, made by, Vice-Chair Raser, second by Supervisor Fluhr, motion carried.

PLANNING COMMISSION:

• No report as the Committee did not meet in July. Planning Committee proposes applying for the UDC Tag Grant to make necessary revisions to the Zoning Ordinance.

SOLICITORS REPORT

• No report.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

 Shohola Volunteer Fire & Rescue are holding their annual, Chicken BBQ, Flea Market and Car Show starting at 9am on Saturday, September 8th with the outdoor Flea Market. 10am to 3pm is the Motorcycle & Car Show, and from 1pm to 4pm for the Chicken BBQ. For tickets and information please contact Shohola Township Volunteer Fire & Rescue.

UDC UPDATE:

• **Aaron Robinson** advised the Board that he was pressing the Park Service for clarification on what townships are eligible for funding for Emergency Services along the Delaware Corridor. **Motion** to write a letter to the National Park Service, subject to Solicitors review, made by **Vice-Chair Raser, second by Supervisor Fluhr, motion carried.**

OLD BUSINESS:

• None

NEW BUSINESS:

- Municipal Winter Maintenance Agreement. Motion to sign agreement made by Supervisor Fluhr, second by, Vice-Chair Raser, motion carried.
- Motion to reaffirm Matthew Wiemann and Joshua Kutchma as Fire Police, made by Vice-Chair Raser, second by Chairman Hoeper, motion carried.

REPORTS TO THE BOARD

- Sewage/Zoning 20 Zoning Permits and 10 Sewage Permits issued in July, 2018.
- Building Permits 12 Residential issued in July, 2018.
- Police Report Report attached.
- Road Department- installed 15 out of the 17 culver pipes and grading is in progress.
- Park Committee advised the Board that the Park & Recreation Committee received a \$500.00 donation from B&B Cycling LLC for the use of the Park for Chai Lifeline Fundraiser.
- Fire Department Report attached.

CORRESPONDENCE

• None

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

• Maryjo Fuhse thanked the Board and the Fire Department for their support when her husband was hit by a truck. She advised the Board that they are expecting a full recovery of all his injuries.

SUPERVISORS COMMENTS:

Vice-Chair Raser advised that the Board is actively attending meetings regarding the Ambulance service in Pike County.

• Motion to adjourn made by Vice-Chair Raser, second by Supervisor Fluhr at 8:20pm

Respectfully Submitted by:

Diana Blume Township Secretary